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From:                                         Maureen Mulvaney
Sent:                                           Thursday, August 11, 2022 6:10 AM
To:                                               brian.baker@skokie.org
Subject:                                     [Register] New Enhancements and Features for Flock Safety


 


Imagine consolidating all points of intelligence in a centralized hub while providing simplified,
actionable access to your officers in the field. Join us on Thursday, August 18th at 3 PM ET / 12 PM
PT to see how you can accomplish better situational awareness using Flock Safety's newest feature
release – register here.
 
You will hear from Flock Safety's CEO Garrett Langley and Chief Product Officer Davis Lukens as you
learn about


Flock Safety's product strategy and vision for consolidating and delivering real-time intelligence
for agencies of all budgets and headcount
How Flock Safety's ALPR and audio crime detection sensors operate in real-time crime centers
across the country today
How to layer Hot List alerts and gunshot detection with live video (including PTZ and IP
cameras) and third-party data to drive better outcomes for your community


 
Hope to see you there!
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From:                                         Maureen Mulvaney


Sent:                                           Monday, August 15, 2022 5:36 AM


To:                                               paul.weinman@skokie.org


Subject:                                     Don’t Forget to Register to Unlock Real-Time Intelligence + Situa�onal Awareness


 


Don't forget to register for Flock Safety's Q3 Product Release Webinar on Thursday, August 18th, at
3 PM ET / 12 PM PT, where you will learn about our newest enhancements and features – register
here. Speakers will include product experts and some of Flock Safety's executive leadership,
including CEO Garrett Langley and Chief Product Officer Davis Lukens.
 
Save your spot to learn how you can leverage real-time intelligence to drive better outcomes with
Flock Safety, regardless of your budget or headcount.
 
Hope to see you there!
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From:                                         Maureen Mulvaney


Sent:                                           Thursday, August 18, 2022 5:11 AM


To:                                               brian.baker@skokie.org


Subject:                                     Your Pathway to a RTCC


 


Today, CEO + Founder Garrett and CPO Davis Lukens reveal a product roadmap that targets every
crime your city faces. Learn how your agency, regardless of headcount or budget, can layer
intelligence for better outcomes using Flock Safety. Join us at 3pm ET / 12pm ET.
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From:                                         Maureen Mulvaney


Sent:                                           Friday, August 19, 2022 11:09 AM


To:                                               ingrid.anderson@skokie.org


Subject:                                     Thank you for a�ending!


 


Thank you for attending yesterday’s Flock Safety Product Release Webinar + #Solved Awards.
 
A BIG thank you to our speakers, CEO Garrett Langley, Chief Product Officer Davis Lukens, and
Director of RTCC Strategy Dalton Webb. Access the shareable recording and related assets here,
including:
 


Webinar Recording
Platform Integrations
Flock Safety + RTCC Case Study
NRTCCA Membership Information
#Solved Awards Winners + Nominees


 


Integrate unlimited live camera streams, access VMS capabilities with 7-day video retention, and
monitor your entire patrol fleet with AVL as part of a 45-day pilot program. Get started here.
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From:                                         Maureen Mulvaney


Sent:                                           Monday, August 8, 2022 6:06 AM


To:                                               paul.weinman@skokie.org


Subject:                                     [Product Release Webinar] Introducing Real-Time Intelligence Solu�ons


 


Join us on Thursday, August 18th, at 3 PM ET / 12 PM PT as executive leaders CEO Garrett
Langley and Chief Product Officer Davis Lukens unveil the newest enhancements and features at
Flock Safety. 
 
During this webinar, you will learn about
 


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
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